Cascade
Academy
Foundation

TO: Business Partners, Staff and supporters of Reynolds High School
students
FROM: Tracey Williams, CAF Secretary and Reynolds High School Career

Coordinator
DATE: Jan. 18, 2011
SUBJECT: Bowling Fun-Raiser, Fri. February 25, 2011.

The Cascade Academy Foundation board would like to invite you to attend our
Annual Bowling Fundraising event. Please bring a team (or two) from your
organization for some fun and a chance to meet our students and other RHS
business partners in our community. All funds raised at this event go directly to
the CAF student internship program.

The cost includes bowling, shoes, food, and raffle ticket. Please see attached
flyer for more details. Feel free to distribute the flyer to employees, other
business organizations, family and friends. Last year a good time was had by all.

To register for our bowling Fun-Raiser please call, e-mail, or mail in the bottom
portion of the attached flyer to:

Leslie Rea, CAF Board Member
C/O Oregonians Credit Union
6915 SE Lake Rd.

Milwaukie, OR 97267
Leslier@ofcu.com
503-239-2109

Also, CAF is looking for donations for our raffle drawing to be held at this event.
Please let contact Leslie (above) if you can provide a prize or basket items.

Can’t come? Support CAF by sponsoring a team or making a donation.Ccontact
Leslie Rea above.

Remember the Cascade Academy Foundation is a volunteer organization that
partners with education to help prepare our emerging workforce for success in
their future.

Thank you,
Tracey Williams, CAF Secretary
Reynolds Career Coordinator



